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SingleUse@DECC.gov.ie

From:  < @chambers.ie>
Sent: Friday 25 November 2022 13:44
To: SingleUse
Subject: Chambers Ireland submission regarding the consultation on draft regulations to 

introduce an environmental levy on single-use disposable cups
Attachments: Chambers Ireland submission regarding the consultation to introduce an 

environmental levy on single use disposable cups.pdf

To Whom It Concerns, 

Please find attached Chambers Ireland’s submission to the Department of the Environment, Climate and 
Communications regarding the consultation on draft regulations to introduce an environmental levy on single-use 
disposable cups. 

Best wishes, 
 

 
Policy and Research Executive 
Chambers Ireland 
11 St Stephens Green, Dublin 2, D02 FY84 
P:  
E: @chambers.ie 
W: www.chambers.ie 
Connect on Linkedin  

Disclaimer: Copyright in this e-mail and any document created by us will be and remain vested in us and will not be 
transferred to you. We assert the right to be identified as the author of and to object to any misuses of the contents 
of this email or such documents. The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking any 
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. Please note that any views, advice or opinions contained in this communication are those of the 
sending individual and not necessarily those of Chambers Ireland or ICC Ireland. If you have received this e-mail in 
error please notify us immediately, destroy any copies and delete it from your computer system. Registered in 
Dublin Reg No: 7202 Registered office: Ground Floor, 11 St. Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, Ireland Chambers Ireland and 
ICC Ireland are registered business names of The Chambers of Commerce of Ireland, a company limited by 
guarantee.  
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any views, advice or opinions contained in this communication are those of the sending individual and not necessarily those of Chambers Ireland or ICC 
Ireland. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us immediately, destroy any copies and delete it from your computer system. 

Registered in Dublin Reg No: 7202 
Registered office: Ground Floor, 11 St. Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, Ireland 

Chambers Ireland and ICC Ireland are registered business names of The Chambers of Commerce of Ireland, a company limited by guarantee. 

--- 

This message has been checked by myITdepartment.ie and is believed to be clean. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Chambers Ireland submission to the 
Department of the Environment, 

Climate and Communications regarding 
the consultation on draft regulations to 

introduce an environmental levy on 
single-use disposable cups 

 

 

November 2022 

 

 

  


















